










April 24, 2025 

The Honorable James Comer  
U.S. House of Representatives 
2410 Rayburn House Office Building 
Washington, DC 20515  

RE:  Henderson Water Utility – Raw Water Intake & Pipeline Project 

Dear Congressman Comer: 

I am writing to express Henderson Water Utility’s strong support for our FY26 Community Project 

Funding request and to formally confirm our financial commitment to the Raw Water Intake & 

Pipeline Project. This project will replace an aging, barge-mounted raw water intake system 

currently powered by a generator with a permanent, land-based intake structure on the Green River. 

The new facility will provide a more stable and efficient water source for our South Water 

Treatment Plant, which supplies clean, reliable water to approximately 15,000 households and 

supports Tyson Foods, one of the region’s largest employers with nearly 2,000 employees. 

The total estimated cost of the project is $10,000,000. We are seeking $2,000,000 in Community 

Project Funding and hereby commit to providing the remaining $8,000,000 in local matching funds 

necessary to complete the project. In addition, Henderson Water Utility will assume full 

responsibility for covering any cost overruns that may arise during implementation. 

We appreciate your consideration of this request to support critical infrastructure that strengthens 

regional resilience and economic vitality. Should you have any questions regarding our 

commitment or the project itself, please do not hesitate to contact me directly at (270) 875-2409. 

Sincerely, 

Bart Boles, General Manager 
Henderson Water Utility  



Henderson Water Utility
Raw Water Intake Pipeline Project

Project Budget

Administrative Expenses 60,000.00$                     

Legal Expenses 15,000.00$                     

Engineering Fees - Planning & Design 120,000.00$                  

Engineering Fees - Construction 90,000.00$                     

Engineering Fees - Inspection 90,000.00$                     

Construction 8,750,000.00$              

Contingencies 875,000.00$                  

Total Project Cost 10,000,000.00$           

Updated April 24, 2025


